
From: Isaac Butman, Program Analyst Intern, City of Scappoose 

To: 100 Year Celebration Committee 

Date: December 3rd, 2020 

Subject: Ideas and Outcomes 

Ideas and Outcomes from November 19th, 2020 Committee Meeting 
 

Work to be completed or started by December 10th Meeting: 
• Each Subcommittee meets once. 

• Michael – Rus Havlik re climbing walls 

• Josette – Class Reunion folks 

• Staff   

o Travel Oregon Publications for event, website (Huell) 

o Historical City Logos and Graphic Designer for pin/coin logo 

o Insurance for event  

Groups/Potential Partners 

New groups to reach out to: 

• Chinook Indian Nation  

• Veterans of Foreign Wars 

• Classic car folks 

Committee Level Decisions/Recommendations to be made 
• Go/No-go date = April 1st, 2021. 

• Heritage Park = location 

New Ideas/Suggestions – Committee Level Only 
• Economic Development Funds (~$5,000) for expenses through April 1st, 2021 

• 5K run/walk and T-Shirt 

• “Drew” @ St. Helens RE 5K’s 

• Pins/Coins/Etc. – designer from City Logo, High School student involvement? 

 


